From: Jiri Vasat

To: Robert Maul; Jiri Vasat

Subject: Re: Revised site plan - follow up request from Awbrey Glen residents - 5/7/2018
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:27:15 PM

Attachments: L2.12.pdf

Mixed Use Master Plan and Phasing Plan SP1.1.pdf
1525719276924blob.ipa

Mr. Maul,

Thank you for providing updated plans for developments. We do appreciate
communication and sharing recent proposal.

Awbrey Glenn(AG) residents had follow up meeting.
Two critical issues were not addressed to sufficient degree in the recent revision.

1) Request: Create green belt along south side of the new development before
approval is granted by City of Camas (Reference: Camas Design Manual, p 6,
Massing & Setbacks, "Green belt - natural buffer")

- Buildings were moved from 18 ft to 35 ft from AG property line. However, it was
estimated apartment buildings height will be 38 ft. | addition, two parking lots next to
AG property line were not moved from original design (14 ft from AG property line).
Houses facing parking lots have living rooms and bedrooms located on the ground
floor. Latest design will generate unacceptable noise and light pollution in these
existing houses. Will anybody from City of Camas leadership like to have multiple
parking lots located 14 ft from bedroom window?

2) Request: Reduce three story apartments located on the south side to two
stories before approval is granted (Reference: Camas Design Manual, p 6,
Massing & Setbacks, "Mitigate scale and size difences").

AG residents requested to lower three apartments buildings on the south side of
property to 2 levels. Compensate for lost rental space, AG resident suggested to
developer build another 3 story building at one of the "green open spaces" located at
middle of the development. Two apartment buildings aligned in parallel, and at 30
degree to AG property line, are facing existing ranches with large living rooms
windows and bedroom located on the ground floor.

In separate e:mail is was indicated that developed is planning grading of property
from 6-8 feet to "mitigate” height of the buildings. Grading may help lower height of
apartment building at south - east corner on new development, but to much less
degree in the middle the property. Grading will not have impact for existing ranches
located at south - west corner of property.


mailto:jvasat@yahoo.com
mailto:RMaul@cityofcamas.us
mailto:jvasat@yahoo.com
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DESIGN REVIEW 2018-04-27
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SEE L5.12 FOR IMAGERY

STORMWATER PLANTING

TREE PROTECTION FENCING AT EXISTING TREES, TYP.

EXISTING DOUGLAS FIR TREES TO REMAIN

PLAY AREA
SPLIT RAIL FENCE

5. OVERLOOK AREA WITH SEATING, SEE L5.12 FOR SEATING
TRAIL
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6.
7.
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SITE PLAN NOTES

EXISTING SITE DATA:

PRESENT USE: VACANT AND UNUSED

EXISTING ZONING: RC

GROSS SITE AREA: PARCEL 126043-000 IS 17.57 ACRES (765,349 SF) ACCORDING TO CLARK COUNTY GIS, 20.47
ACRES (891,502 SF) ACCORDING TO SURVEY BY OLSON ENGINEERING, INC.
PARCEL 126255-000 IS 15.13 ACRES (659,063 SF) ACCORDING TO CLARK COUNTY GIS, 14.98
ACRES (652,563 SF) ACCORDING TO SURVEY BY OLSON ENGINEERING, INC.
THE ENTIRE SITE IS 35.45 ACRES (1,544,065 SF) ACCORDING TO SURVEY BY OLSON
ENGINEERING, INC.

TRANSIT ROUTES & STOPS: NEAR INTERSECTION OF NW 38TH AVENUE/SE 20TH STREET AND SE 192ND AVENUE, C-TRAN
ROUTE #37.

PEDESTRIAN
CROSSING (TYP))

CLUBHOUSE

4,500 SF
ONE-STORY BUILDING
: MULTIFAMILY
BUILDING 1
THREE-STORY
12UNITS
(8,264 SF FOOTPRINT)

MARKET
BUILDING 4
20,000 SF
ONE-STORY
RETAIL/COMMERCIAL BUILDING
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CROSSING (TYP.)

PROPOSED SITE DATA:
PROPOSED PROJECT: 276-UNIT MULTI-FAMILY UNITS, APPROX. 251,430 SF OFFICE CAMPUS AND
20,000 SF MARKET

COMPACTOR

LOADING ZONE

JITTTITIT]

CATEGORY IV WETLAND
ZTASFEIACTOWETLAND L L

284,024 SF/6.52 AC TO TRAIL /
& S - aieig -«

OFFICE
BUILDING 1
110,028 SF

FOUR-STORY
OFFICE BUILDING
(27,507 SF FOOTPRINT)

MULTIFAMILY
BUILDING 2
THREE-STORY
B, 24 UNITS
" W (10,592 SF FOOTPRINT)

WETLAND, STREAM, STEEP BANK BUFFER AREAS/PROTECTED
AREAS, AND PLANNED ENHANCEMENT AREAS: AS SHOWN, SEE NOTE #1

PROPOSED PRIVATE ROADS: NONE PROPOSED
PROPOSED EASEMENTS: REFER TO ENGINEERING PLANS

PROPOSED ON-SITE ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY: NONE PROPOSED

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE FACILITIES: AS SHOWN

PROPOSED EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, ETC:  REFER TO ENGINEERING PLANS, SEE NOTE #2
PROPOSED LOADING ZONES: : AS SHOWN

PROPOSED SEPTIC SYSTEMS: NONE PROPOSED

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE/PARK: AS SHOWN, SEE NOTE #3
PROPOSED TRANSIT FACILITIES: NONE PROPOSED

ROAD SEGMENTS IN EXCESS OF 15% ON-SITE OR WITHIN

500' OF THE SITE: NONE KNOWN

PROPOSED SIGNS (SIGN PLAN): NONE PROPOSED AT THIS TIME
PROPOSED LIGHTING: AS SHOWN ON THE LIGHTING PLAN

PROPOSED LOTS, TRACTS, ETC: AS SHOWN ON THE SHORT PLAT

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO REMAIN: NONE

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING (LANDSCAPE PLAN): AS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED BUILDINGS: AS SHOWN

PROPOSED PARKING: AS SHOWN

1. THERE IS AN EXISTING 75-FOOT PRIORITY RIPARIAN HABITAT BUFFER ASSOCIATED WITH FISHER CREEK (A TYPE F
STREAM), TWO OREGON WHITE OAK TREES, AND TWO CATEGORY IV WETLANDS ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF PARCEL e
126043-000. REFER TO FISH & WILDLIFE HABITAT CONSERVATION AREAS ASSESSMENT, DATED JANUARY 23, 2018, AND RECIOUNG 13525 - e wa
WETLAND DELINEATION AND ASSESSMENT, DATED JANUARY 26, 2018, AS PREPARED BY OLSON ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC, FOR MATCHLINE - SPE SHEET SP
MORE INFORMATION. [— o7 A P
2. A JOINT ACCESS AND PARKING EASEMENT/AGREEMENT WILL BE PROVIDED FOR THE FOUR-LOT SHORT PLAT ON PARCEL
126255-000.

3. OPEN SPACE AREAS ARE PROVIDED INTERNALLY WITHIN THE MULTI-FAMILY PORTION OF THE DEVELOPMENT, ALONG THE
WETLAND VIA A PROPOSED 10-FOOT WIDE PUBLIC PATHWAY, AND WITHIN PLAZA AREAS ON THE OFFICE CAMPUS PORTION

OF THE DEVELOPMENT.

PARKING CALCULATIONS
MULTI-FAMILY PARKING REQUIRED 72 1-BEDROOM UNITS - 1.5 STALLS PER UNIT = 108 STALLS
204 2-, 3-, AND 4-BEDROOM UNITS - 2 STALLS PER UNIT = 408 STALLS
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED - 516 STALLS
PARKING PROVIDED 511 PARKING STALLS, WHICH INCLUDES:
423 STANDARD STALLS, WHICH INCLUDES 125 CARPORT STALLS AND 14 ADA STALLS
87 GARAGES
1 COMPACT STALL

OFFICE
BUILDING 2
70,701 SF
THREE-STORY
OFFICE BUILDING
(23,567 SF FOOTPRINT)

MULTEFAMILY
BUILDING 12
THREE-STORY

24 UNITS
(8,832 SF FOOTPRINT)

222 E. EVERGREEN BLVD., VANCOUVER, WA 98660
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MULTI-FAMILY
i BUILDING 3
[d 1 THREE-STORY

& J = 24 UNITS
g | “ga (12,344 SF FOOTPRINT)
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BUILDING 3
70,701 SF DROP OFF —
THREE-STORY AREA
OFFICE BUILDING
(23,567 SF FOOTPRINT)

MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDING 11
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
(9,884 SF FOOTPRINT)

MIXED USE MASTER PLAN AND PHASING PLAN FOR:

T,

Wi i
B r ADA SIGNANGE (TYP.)
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MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDING 9
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
912,344 SF FOOTPRINT)

OFFICE CAMPUS/MARKET OFFICE CAMPUS - 251,430 SF / 400 (1 STALL PER 400 SF) = 629 STALLS / e et e w e
PARKING REQUIRED MARKET - 20,000 SF / 250 (1 STALL PER 250 SF) = 80 STALLS & e
. TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED = 709 STALLS

PARKING PROVIDED 996 PARKING STALLS, WHICH INCLUDES: 0
938 STANDARD STALLS, WHICH INCLUDES 26 ADA STALLS (

58 COMPACT STALLS
PARKING NOTES

1. PERIMETER PARKING STALLS ON THE OFFICE CAMPUS/MARKET SITE AND ALL PARKING STALLS ON THE MULTI-FAMILY SITE HAVE A
2-FOOT CONCRETE OR LANDSCAPE OVERHANG, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE. LANDSCAPE AND SIDEWALK WIDTHS HAVE BEEN
INCREASED BY 2 FEET TO COMPENSATE.

MULTI-FAMILY SITE PLAN CALCULATIONS (UP TO WEST SIDE OF REGIONAL TRAIL)

TOTAL SITE AREA 607,478 SF/13.95 AC
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PROJECT SITEAREA  39.3%
BUILDING AREA (1ST FLOORS ONLY) 146,333 SF (24.1%)
LANDSCAPE AREA 228,662 SF (37.6%)
PAVED AREA 232,483 SF (38.3%)
TOTAL BUILDING AREA (NOT INCL. GARAGES) 355,728 SF

PHASING NOTE

CONSTRUCTION PHASING SHALL GENERALLY FOLLOW THE PHASING AS INDICATED BELOW. CHANGES / REVISIONS
PHASING MAY BE ADJUSTED DEPENDING ON FUTURE OWNER AND/OR TENANT REQUIREMENTS, DESCRIPTION: DATE:
BUSINESS OPERATIONAL ISSUES, CONSTRUCTION RELATED MATTERS, MARKET CONDITIONS, ETC. WY BTy T

THE NUMBERING OF THE PHASES IS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY AND IS NOT INDICATIVE OF ANY OFFICE PED. CONNECTION TO SouTH| 04/27/18
PARTULAR ORDER OF PHASED CONSTRUCTION. SOME PHASES MAY BE CONSTRUCTED
SIMULTANEOUSLY. THE PHASES GENERALLY CONSIST OF:

51’
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- - I3
10' WIDE ASPHALT
REGIONAL TRAIL

OOV Tl | e e

PHASE 1- CONSTRUCTION OF OFFICE BUILDING 1 AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND OTHER
INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS.
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PHASE 2 - CONSTRUCTION OF OFFICE BUILDING 2 AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND OTHER
INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS.

MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDING 8
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
(8,832 SF FOOTPRINT)

2 & o - ) ' 15' WIDE ASPHALT
REGIONAL D,
TRAIL/STORMWATER /'
FAGILITY ACCESS /.

PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION OF OFFICE BUILDING 3 AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND OTHER
INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS.

MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDING 5
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
(10,532 SF FOOTPRINT)

PHASE 4 - CONSTRUCTION OF MARKET BUILDING 4 AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND OTHER
INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS. :

*BUILDING, LANDSCAPE AND PAVED AREA CALCULATIONS MAY BE ADJUSTED SLIGHTLY THROUGHOUT THE
DESIGN, REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESSES, BUT WILL CONTINUE TO MEET OR EXCEED MINIMUM CITY OF
CAMAS CODE REQUIREMENTS.

OFFICE CAMPUS/MARKET SITE PLAN CALCULATIONS
TOTAL SITE AREA 652,563 SF/14.98 AC
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PROJECT SITE AREA ~ 42.3%
BUILDING AREA (1ST FLOOR ONLY) 94,641 (14.5%)
LANDSCAPE AREA 107,780 SF (16.5%)
PAVED AREA 450,142 SF (69.0%)
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 271,430 SF

PHASE 5 - CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOUTHERN PORTION OF THE MULTI-FAMILY COMPONENT
(MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS 4-10) AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURAL

IMPROVEMENTS.
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10' WIDE ASPHALT
REGIONAL TRAIL

- X v

e

| BTITTTTY

MULTI-FAMIL
BUILDING 7
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
(8,832 SF FOOTPRINT)

DESIGNED: MACKENZIE/LRS ARCH./OEI

ERNERREN

i

PHASE 6 - CONSTRUCTION OF THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE MULTI-FAMILY COMPONENT
(MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS 1-3, 11-12 AND CLUBHOUSE) AND ASSOCIATED PARKING, UTILITY AND DRAWN: MRO/MACKENZIE/LRS ARCH.
OTHER INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS.

—

MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDING 6
THREE-STORY
24 UNITS
(9,884 SF FOQTPRINT)

CHECKED: KFS

CONSTRUCTION OF THE PATHWAY ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF THE MULTI-FAMILY COMPONENT AND
THE ADDITIONAL TRAVEL LANDS ON NW FISHER CREEK DRIVE MAY BE CONTEMPLATED AS
STAND-ALONE PHASES OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH OTHER PHASES. DATE: MARCH 2018

SCALE: H: 1"=80
V:

RERzEaR

*BUILDING, LANDSCAPE AND PAVED AREA CALCULATIONS MAY BE ADJUSTED SLIGHTLY THROUGHOUT
THE DESIGN, REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESSES, BUT WILL CONTINUE TO MEET OR EXCEED MINIMUM ¢ s N L Ly
CITY OF CAMAS CODE REQUIREMENTS.

HABITAT AREA, WETLAND & BUFFER AREA (UP TO WEST SIDE OF 10' REGIONAL TRAIL)
TOTAL SITE AREA 284,024 SF/6.52 AC | | [ P
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PROJECT SITEAREA  18.4% | ' | ’ ’ : ! l 1 S |

! : ! | | | s 2

|

J COPYRIGHT 2018, OLSON ENGINEERING, INC.

EXTERIOR LIGHTS SHALL BE SHIELDED AND DIRECTED TO PREVENT OFF-SITE GLARE .
=N~ GRAPHIC SCALE GRASS VALLEY DEVELOPMENT

IF ANY CULTURAL RESOURCES AND/OR HUMAN REMAINS ARE DISCOVERED IN THE COURSE OF
UNDERTAKING THE DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY, THE DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGY AND HISTORIC APPLICANT: OWNER: CONTACT: 0 40 80 160
PRESERVATION IN OLYMPIA SHALL BE NOTIFIED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE STATE HOLLAND PARTNER GROUP  FISHER CREEK WEST, LLC LANDERHOLM, P.S. :E: JOB NO. 8368
REQUIREMENTS MAY CONSTITUTE A CLASS C FELONY, SUBJECT TO IMPRISONMENT AND/OR FINES. 1111 MAIN STREET #700 5700 NW FISHER CREEK DR. STE 100  ATTN: RANDY PRINTZ

: VANCOUVER, WA 98660 CAMAS, WA 98607 805 BROADWAY STREET, SUITE 1000
REFER TO EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY FOR LOCATION AND PURPOSE OF EXISTING EASEMENTS. (360) 694-7888 (650) 350-5714 VANCOUVER, WA 98666-1086 INFEEL) S H E E T

FAX UNAVAILABLE (360) 816-2524 1inch = 80 f.

BASE SITE PLAN LAYOUT, INCLUDING THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND LOCATIONS, PARKING LAYOUT, ETC. WAS randy.printz@landerhoim.com .
PROVIDED BY MACKENZIE AND LRS ARCHITECTS, INC. FILE: J:\datal8000\830018360\8368\Planning\Eiford Parcels|\Olson Site Plan\8368.p.siteplan.prelim.dwg S P 1 = 1 )

\.







Massing & Setbacks

» Massing and setbacks are major
elements of a site plan. These elements
have the greatest impact as to how the
proposed development relates to the
surrounding area and how individuals
living and visiting the area interact with
the development. Major components
that define the character and quality of
the proposed development include the
size, scale, and placement of buildings,
lot coverage, and traffic/pedestrian
circulation.

» Higher density/larger structures abutting
lower density residential structures
should be designed to mitigate size and

“RESIDENTIAL

i GREEN BELT_ ’

—_— -

STREET

Exhibit 3.

scale differences. In some cases, creating a natural buffer may be appropriate. (see exhibit 3)




Inline image

Please advise if two issues described above will be addressed and requested as
"condition for approval" before/during planned "closed" meeting between City of
Camas design team and developer on 5/30/2018

Jiri Vasat, D.Sc.
cell: 51-400-9540

On Tuesday, May 1, 2018, 2:07:33 PM PDT, Jessica <emailstojessica@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi All,

Attached is the revised site plan that was submitted to the City of Camas from Holland Development
Group, along with Robert Maul's comments. We have not been informed of any hearing dates yet.

Jessica Potts

Good morning, Rodney.

Here is a revised plan sheet for the landscaping plan. The site plan is really grainy, so I'm
trying to see if | can get a better electronic copy of it. At any rate all buildings were moved to
35’ from the property line instead of 15’ and they rotated two of the three buildings in such a
way to help soften the linear visual impact of the buildings. They are also proposing to add a
solid fence along the property line abutting your lots. Overall it appears as though they have
listened to you and your neighbors about the design concerns. | will see if | can find a better
site plan version in the meantime. Please let me know if you have other questions or need



any additional information.
Regards,

Robert

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any
correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-
mail, in whole or in part may be subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of
any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.



